EXHIBIT 2



LoCasale, Gregory
M

From: Singer, Paul M. [PSinger@ReedSmith.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Gibbons, Joseph

Cc: LoCasale, Gregory; Breene, Paul E.
Subject: Re: Metex Bankruptcy

No such motion is contemplated. If and when it is an issue we will address it. We contemplate the Judge issuing an order
that we can file in various jurisdictions confirming the stay for the debtor. We intend to mention at the first days as we
indicate in our papers that the insurance settlements are in integral part of this case and that we want to protect them.

From: Gibbons, Joseph [mailto:Gibbonsj@whiteandwilliams.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 04:49 PM
To: Singer, Paul M,

Cc: LoCasale, Gregory <Locasaleg@whiteandwilliams.com>
Subject: Metex Bankruptcy

Paul,

If you have a few minutes over the weekend, I'd like to talk with you about the (not yet filed) motion to extend the stay
to insurance companies.

You can reach me on my cell at 856-577-7163.
I hope to hear from you.

Thanks,
Joe

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with certain regulations promulgated by the U.S.
Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any
taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code,
or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed
herein, unless expressly stated otherwise.

Joseph G. Gibbons, Esquire
White and Williams LLP
1800 One Liberty Place
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Telephone: (215) 864-7074
Direct Fax: (215) 789-7614
E-Mail: gibbonsi@whiteandwilliams.com

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE™™**

This E-Mail message and any documents accompanying this E-Mail transmission contain information from the law firm of White and Williams LLP which is
"Privileged and confidential attorney-client communication and/or work product of counsel." If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution and/or the taking of or refraining from taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this E-Mail information is strictly prohibited
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